

Muhammad Nawaz

Assistant Director (NUST Journals)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: ad.journals@nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Nawaz is working as Assistant Director (NUST Journals) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Nawaz has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Educational Technologies NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2014 - 2017
BS in Information Technology NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2009 - 2013

Experience

Assistant Director (NUST Journals) University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Assistant Director (NUST Journals) University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2023
Data Base Officer USPCASE , NUST	2018 - 2019
Software Eng Arcana Info , E-11, Islamabad	2017 - 2018
Java Developer Techaccess , F8, Islamabad	2014 - 2014
software Eng Horizon Medical World , I-8, Islamabad	2013 - 2014

Research Projects

National Projects

International Projects

Gender, Intersectionality and Climate Change: From Scientific Evidence to Action Funding Agency: BMZ/GIZ-Deutsche Gesellschaft für Internationale Zusammenarbeit / German Development Agency, Germany Amount: PKR 22,042,138.00 Status: Approved_inprocess	2023
---	------